Rebecca, we received your March 02 e-mail with Draft 2 attached. One comment.

Crane Merchandising Systems is an Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) of vending
machines. We do not rebuild vending machines. In your Draft 2 cover letter you have four bullet
points, one of which makes the OEM responsible for testing and UL Listing of rebuilt machines.
Using the term "OEM" rather than "Refurbisher" could be taken to mean that once the refurbisher
has rebuilt the machine we, as the OEM, must then test and have UL approve the machines.
Therefore, we would suggest that draft 2 be revised and replace "OEM" with "Refurbisher"
wherever OEM is used.

Regards,

Michael Sheridan

Engineering Design Services
Crane Merchandising Systems
msheridan@cranems.com



